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From: svesmarimfi
Sent:  2/6/2010 12:58:28 AM
To: SMART Core

Subject: IR~ [FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE SERVICE AND HAQQANI NETWORK INVOLVEMENT IN THE 30

" DECEMBER 2008 SUICIDE ATTACK ON FCB CHAPMAN (U).
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(b)(1).1.4 (c)

SUMMARY: (U} SEE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, TEXT PARAGRAPH 1, BELOW.

TEXT: 1, =S=iil. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, PAKISTAN INTER-SERVICES
INTELLIGENCE DIRECTORATE AND HAQQANI NETWORK INVOLVEMENT IN THE 30
DECEMBER 20302 SUTCIDE ATTACK ON FORWARD OPERATING BASE CHAPMAN.

1.4 (¢} Non Responsive
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4. (S-S DURING DISCUSSIONS AT AN UNKNCOWN DATE BETWEEN HAQQANI,
SALAR, AND AN UNIDENTIFIED ISID OFFICER CR QFFICERS, HRQQOANI AND
SALAR WERE PROVIDED 200,000.00 USD TQ ENABELE THE ATTACK ON CHAPMAN.
HAQQOANI PROVIDED THE MONEY TO SALAR WHO THEN CCMMUNICATED THE
PLANNING DETAILS TO MULLAWI ((SAKH)). SAKH THEN CONTACTED

{ (ARGHAWAN) ), AFGHAN BORDER COMMANDER OF THE KHOWST PROVINCIAL FORCE.
ARGHAWAN WAS PROMISED 100,000.00 USD BY SALAR FOR HIS ASSISTANCE TO
ENAELE A SUICIDE MISSION BY AN UNNAMED JORDANIAN NATIONAL. FOLLOWING
THE ATTACK, SALAR WAS BELIEVED TO HAVE KEPT THE 100,000.00 USD
PROMISED TO ARGHAWAN RECAUSE ARGHAWAN DIED DURING THE SUICIDE ATTACK.
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3. (U) ALL NAMES AND TRANSLATIONS WERE OBTAINED THRCUGH THE USE OF AN
INTERPRETER. ALL NAMES AND PLACES ARE SPELLED PHONETICALLY.

4, (U) GEQGRAPHIC CCORDINATES WERE EXTRACTED FROM FALCCON VIEW
SOFTWARE VERSION 3.3.0 AND NGA GNS SEARCH TOOQL.
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